City of Selden City Council meeting minutes March 15, 2021

The Governing Body of the City of Selden met in regular session on Monday, March 15th, 2021 at the Selden City Office. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Mayor Koerperich. Present were: Bernie Koerperich, Mayor; Steve Rogers, Jacque Boultinghouse, Dusty Spresser, Danielle Schiltz, and Tammie Stevenson, Council Persons; Leroy Spresser, City Superintendent; and Jacqueline A. Neff, City Clerk.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time.

The council went over the minutes from the February 15th regular meeting. Dusty motioned and Steve seconded to approve the regular meeting minutes. The motion carried.

Bernie stated that the new light has been installed at the Community Building.

The Smart board has been installed and now we need to learn how to use it.

What will be picked up at the clean up was discussed. It will be the same as years past. Bernie has talked to Wes and the county will dump our clean up materials at no charge.

Danielle stated that she has not talked to Joe about the fourth of July. She will bring the sponsor list to the next meeting.

Jackie talked to Amanda at Fredrickson about the requested changes for the insurance and the changes have been made.

The council went over the monthly voucher list. Tammie motioned and Danielle seconded to approve the vouchers and warrants be drawn on the Treasury for the same. The motion carried.

Leroy stated that Lance Weis would like to have dumpster pickup. He lives east of Dennis Spresser. It was decided to ask Greg about adding another pickup.

Dusty motioned and Danielle seconded to go into executive session for 10 minutes at 7:27 pm with Jackie and Leroy in attendance to discuss non-elected personnel. The motion carried.

Meeting reconvened at 7:33 pm.

Bernie stated that Leroy and Jackie can let Greg know about trash pickup shut offs and new pickups.

Dusty motioned and Danielle seconded to go into executive session for 15 minutes at 7:34 pm with Jackie and Leroy in attendance to discuss non-elected personnel. The motion carried. The meeting reconvened at 7:49 pm. Danielle motioned and Dusty seconded to go back into executive session for 10 minutes. The motion carried. The meeting reconvened at 7:59 pm. Jacque motioned and Tammie seconded to go back into executive session for 10 minutes. The motion carried. The meeting reconvened at 8:04 pm.

There was discussion about the city starting to buy their own equipment. Leroy stated that a mower and speed mover would be good items to start with. Leroy will get some prices for the items discussed.

Danielle stated the grant for the sprinklers was approved. The City will have to pay for part of the cost. Dusty motioned and Steve seconded to go ahead and start the project on May 1st. The motion carried.

Jackie presented to the council Resolution 70 accepting the mitigation plant for the county. Tammie motioned and Danielle seconded to adopt the resolution. The motion carried.

In the process of moving water meters out of houses Leroy had to remove two trees at Michael and Danielle Schiltz's and one at Bernie Koerperich's. It was decided to reimburse both parties for replacing the trees.

Leroy stated that there is a bad electrical box at the sewer pond. There is a system that can be installed that would alarm him by phone when this happens. He will get an estimate from Gary Smith for the cost of the system. Leroy also stated that he needs to replace two more valves.

The ditch needs to be cleaned out east of Missouri and Third Street. Some cement rock needs to be placed along Sixth Street by the OWL's project. The hole on the north east corner of Fifth and Nebraska also needs to be filled.

It was stated that the cameras are not recording. Danielle stated that they could be tied into the PC at the desk.

There being no further business, Tammie motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:33 p.m. Dusty seconded, the motion carried and the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jacqueline A. Neff, City Clerk